Shelley Franklin

From: Timothy Riehm <triehm@studioajo.com>
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 2:06 PM

To: Shelley Franklin

Subject: Re: AJO_shalimar_ada bedroom

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Yes, please proceed. Left hand tilt on this blind only. I'm sure they can just pop it up using the same clips?

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 9:10:45 AM

To: Timothy Riehm <triehm@studioajo.com>
Subject: RE: AJO_shalimar_ada bedroom

I can place the order for this, but | am not sure that it will be shipped before we have Brian down there to
Install the other items. Please verify that you want LEFT HAND TILT.

Let me get this ordered and see how long it takes to get it shipped; | will get you a Completion date on this
Blind. &

Thanks,

* READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Shelley Franklin

Project Manager

Cell 937-416-7444
https://www.culphospitality.com/

From: Timothy Riehm <triehm@studioajo.com>
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 9:03 AM

To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: AJO_shalimar_ada bedroom

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Hi Shelley,



This is approved. Could you please add this to the order and ensure this gets installed in unit
4017

TIMOTHY RIEHM
INTERIOR DESIGNER

STUDIO AJO LLC
L. 239-328-7579

From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 3:43 PM

To: Timothy Riehm <triehm@studioajo.com>
Subject: RE: AJO_shalimar_ada bedroom

Okay, sorry ittook so long, | gotit approved at No Mark up and Cost only.
To order a new 2” Faux blind the same dimensions, with shipping and handling would be $207.00
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

qq READ WINDOW
' ‘ BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Shelley Franklin

Project Manager

Cell 937-416-7444
https://www.culphospitality.com/

From: Timothy Riehm <triehm@studioajo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:36 PM

To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>
Subject: Re: AJO_shalimar_ada bedroom

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Hi Shelley,



It is Unit 401 (Ada type E) . See the attached plan for the location.

TIMOTHY RIEHM
INTERIOR DESIGNER

STUDIO AJO LLC
. 239-328-7579

From: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 12:37 PM

To: Timothy Riehm <triehm @studioajo.com>
Subject: RE: AJO_shalimar_ada bedroom

No photo showed up, Which ADA room are you referring to?

* READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Shelley Franklin

Project Manager

Cell 937-416-7444
https://www.culphospitality.com/

From: Timothy Riehm <triehm@studioajo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 12:27 PM

To: Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>
Subject: AJO_shalimar_ada bedroom

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Hi Shelley,
We have one unique ada room which will require the wand be located on the left side vs the right.
How is the timing coming along?

Get Qutlook for i0S




